RFQ-FJ24-004 –  Study of demand for solar systems among households, businesses and other organisations in Samoa
Service Provider Response Form
(To be completed in full and returned on or before the Closing Date and Time specified in the RFQ)

Service Provider Details
	Individual/Company Name
	

	ABN / Company Number / Registration Number 
	

	Address
	

	Service Provider Representative Name and Title
	

	Service Provider Representative Email
	

	Service Provider Representative Phone
	

	Names of Service Provider’s other key Officers/Directors/Owners
	



Response to Mandatory Criteria
For this Response to be considered for assessment, the Service Provider must indicate their response to the mandatory items below. 

	
	Service Provider Response

	1a. Do you have an existing Child Protection Policy and Code of Conduct?
	

	1b. If you answered No to question 1a, are you willing to sign on to Palladium’s Policy and Code?
	

	2a. Do you have an existing Policy or Standard to Prevent Sexual Abuse and Harassment?
	

	2b. If you answered No to question 2a, are you willing, are you willing to sign on to Palladium’s Policy or Standard to Prevent Sexual Abuse and Harassment?
	

	3a. Do you have an existing Occupational Health and Safety Policy?
	

	3b. If you answered No to question 3a, are you willing to sign on to Palladium’s Occupational Health and Safety Policy?
	

	4. Do you hold the necessary business registration and relevant permits to legally operate in Samoa?
	




Response to the Technical Evaluation Criteria

Please provide your responses to the criteria in the space provided below. 

	Criteria
	Service Provider Response

	A. Capability and Experience
To demonstrate your firm’s capability and experience please outline the technical approach as follows:
Brief Understanding of the assignment – explain your understanding of the purpose, goal of the survey, methodologies, and tools to guide the process and complete the deliverables.
Implementation plan – please explain the steps it will take to accomplish the study
	Up to 1500 words

	B. Approach to communication and meeting tight deadlines. 
Describe your approach to: 
· communicating issues and work progress with clients.

· working to tight deadlines whilst maintaining product quality

	Up to 500 words

	C. Qualifications and Experience of Key Personnel
· [bookmark: _Hlk160812167]Experience – Please provide examples of projects that demonstrate experience in similar work.

· Resources for the solar system study – please explain the staffing plan and submit CVs of no more than 5 pages as annex to this Response Form.
	Up to 500 words
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Financial Proposal
The price offered is a price calculated in accordance with the following schedule of rates:

	Item Description
	Price (VIP)
	Service Provider notes (if any)

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	



	Item #
	Item Description
	Daily rate (VIP)
	Service Provider notes (if any)

	
	Per Diem (If Applicable)
	
	

	1. 
	Breakfast
	
	

	2.
	Lunch
	
	

	3. 
	Dinner
	
	

	4.
	Incidentals (if Applicable)
	
	

	
	Total
	$
	

	
	
	
	


 
NOTE: If needed, all per diems, accommodations and incidentals will be covered as per DFAT guidelines in Samoa.

Declaration:
I declare that I/we agree with the Terms and Conditions of the Request for Quote and that the information provided in this response form is accurate and correct. 



Insert Name and Signature
Insert Position Title of Supplier Representative
Date:
